From: Scott.Foord@ghd.com

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us); Jason Michelson (JMichelson@chevron.com)
Subject: NM E State NCT-1 007 (1RP 4239) Drilling Schedule

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:46:48 AM

Olivia,

FYl —we are scheduled to begin drilling the NM E State NCT-1 007 (1RP 4239) next week, probably
Tuesday morning. Drilling activities are estimated to take approximately one week to complete. You
are welcome to observe. This site will complete all of the GHD proposed assessment activities for
the Chevron HES sites for 2017.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Warm regards,

Scott Foord, P.G. | GHD | (713)734-3090

C: 281-725-7477 | F: 713-734-3391 | E: william.foord@ghd.com
6320 Rothway Ste.100, Houston, Texas 77040 | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete
this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance
upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately,
and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to
any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.
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